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To: Scott Teas From:  Mike Nugent
Fax: 773-0194 Date:  January 21, 2003
Phone: 775-6141 Pages: 1

Re: 85 Exchange St. (032 D004)

O urgent [ For Review [J Please Comment M Please Reply [ Please Recycle

| have completed theinitid review and have the following questions'comments:

problerr‘alc Pleaseaddre&ths

The exiti ng from the basement isaconcern, the area of exit access that narrowsto 27 inchesisa

enclosurefrom a guard system” poi nt of view.

The etched glazing in the entry and guard system must meet certain test criteria pursuant to
Section 2407 of the code, please review and provide thisinfo.

How are the upper Ievels of the bUI|dI ng to be used’> And if currently occupied, how will the




